From: Lucy Hulford <LHulford@unitedwayhalifax.ca>
Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 5:30 PM

To: MacSween, Liam

Cc: Sue LaPierre; Sara Napier; Erin McDonah
Subject: RE: CPED - March 8th - United Way

Hi Liam,
Apologies for the delay! As a follow-up to our correspondence, attached are 3 items for the committee:

1. Acover letter from Sara Napier, President & CEO;
The Building Poverty Solutions: Ideas for Action Report;
3. Poverty Solutions Report Summary.

N

As well, included below is the paragraph summary as requested.

The presentation will highlight key content of the report including the most relevant statistical analysis of
poverty in HRM, the depth of our process to date, key ideas for action, and our collective impact
approach to next steps in the work which include further idea assessment, prioritization and partner
alignment. In addition to all of this content, we will be asking HRM to respond to the report , and decide
how they would like to continue working with us and others to make real progress for HRM residents. In
particular, we are requesting that HRM identify and respond to ideas for action that can be implemented
by the municipality in both the short and long-term.

If you require any further documents or information please let me know. Thanks again for your help and
I'll be back in touch next week with the presentation.

Sincerely,

Lucy Hulford
Executive Coordinator & Governance Officer
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